#### **CLUB RULES FOR ALL WATERS**

- 1. That this Club be called the Dorset Arms Angling Club, Withyham & the annual subscriptions shall be as follows.
- Seniors £42.00, Juniors under 18 £12.00, OAP's over 65 £25, Family £57.00 comprising up to 2 Senior & 2 Juniors. An entrance fee of £5.00 for Seniors & £2.00 for Juniors. Membership includes RFA sticker. Subscriptions will be due after the AGM & must be paid by the 1st of June otherwise membership will automatically lapse & re-entry must be applied for.
- All members must have a current Environment Agency licence which together with their Membership Card & Rulebook must be carried at all times when fishing & be shown on demand.
- That the officers of the club shall be President, Vice Presidents, Chairman, Hon Secretary, Hon Treasurer, not less than 5 committee members and not more than 12, 6 to make a quorum.
- 5. These Rules shall not be altered except at the AGM or a Special General Meeting called for that purpose. The AGM date will be notified to members at least 14 days in advance. Any member wishing to alter any rules must give the Hon Secretary written notice prior to the AGM.
- 6. Anything arising & not provided for by these Rules shall be dealt with by the committee whose decision will be final.
- All coarse fish to be returned to the water as soon as possible after capture. A days catch of trout to be limited to 1 brace.
- 8. That no member be allowed to use more than 2 rods when coarse fishing.
- 9. a) That no game be disturbed.
  - b) That all gates be kept shut.
  - c) That no rubbish be left on the banks including unused bait. Every angler shall be responsible for any litter found within 15feet of where ever they happen to be fishing.

- d) That members walk on the edge of banks & not crops.
- e) That every endeavour be made to prevent any annoyance to owners or tenants by whose kindness & courtesy we enjoy our sport.
- f) That no radio's, dogs be allowed.
- All forms of ground bait to be allowed with a 1Kg max. dried weight per session. No unused bait to be deposited in the lake after fishing.
- 11. Any fish entered as specimens may be weighed on members scales providing weight is confirmed by an independent witness, not necessarily a club member & the scales be made available to the committee if requested. The capture of such fish to be recorded in writing by the next committee meeting in order to be eligible.
- 12. Junior members under 12 must be accompanied by an adult.
- 13. That no fires should be lit other than working parties.
- 14. Working parties are no longer compulsory but if you want to attend a working party please ring the Secretary for details.
- 15. No member shall serve as a or be elected as an official or committee member of the Dorset Arms Angling Club whilst serving as an official or committee member of any other angling club.
- 16. All complaints must be in writing to the committee.
- 17. For pike fishing "snap tackle" is banned.
- 18. Senior members only may purchase a day ticket for a guest angler, BURRSWOOD ONLY. Tickets will cost £5.00 for a senior guest & £2.50 for a junior guest. Guests must be accompanied by the host member. Tickets available to personal callers or by post from: Fred Stillwell, 48 Balls Green, Withyham, East Sussex,TN7 4BU, Tel No 01892 770661 or Guy Tasker, 46 Balls Green, Wityham, East Sussex,TN7 4BU, Tel No 01892 770038.
- 19. Barbless or micro barbed hooks only.

## Rivers closed from 15th March to 15th June except trout fishing starting from 3rd April

#### ADDITIONAL RULES FOR BURRSWOOD

- 1. Members to only fish lakes shown on DAAC map.
- 2. Access to lakes via lower road. No cars to be taken onto Burrswood Estate except when fishing the top lake, cars parked in the CONFERENCE CAR PARK ONLY.
- 3. No night fishing allowed.
- 4. CLOSE SEASON 1ST MARCH TO 30TH APRIL.

#### ADDITIONAL RULES FOR TREVOR'S LAKE

- 1. Members are reminded to contact Trevor prior fishing the lake, indicating when they would like to fish there.
- 2. Tel no: 01892 864595 Email: trev.wells@btinternet.com

#### **COMPETITION RULES**

- 1. That all competitions be controlled by the stewards who have been appointed at the committee meeting prior to the competition.
- 2. The stewards will start and end the competition.
- 3. The stewards will be responsible for weighing & checking that fish are eligible & their decision will be final.
- 4. In the event of more than one lake being fished in a competition further stewards will be appointed to cover all waters.
- 5. The draw for positions will be drawn one hour before the advertised start time.
- 6. All competitions are to be pegged & competitors must fish peg selected and not move.
- 7. At all competitions competitors must produce current membership card.
- 8. Selected matches throughout the season will be chosen to enable competitors to fish for the clubs cups and shields.

- If the venue for the competitions is unfishable the stewards have the right to change the venue to another water providing a majority of competitors present agree. The competition will be included for competition points.
- 10. Trophies will be awarded to the overall winner of both Sunday and Wednesday League competitions.

#### **INTER-CLUB COMPETITION RULES**

 Inter-club competition teams to be selected by the Match Secretary.

Environment Agency Hotline: 0800 8070 60 24 hour free emergency hotline

<u>SPECIES</u>	<u>LB/OZ</u>	<u>SENIORS</u>	<u>YEAR</u>
TROUT	3-6	A.COOMBER	1960
TENCH	6-0	J. GEARY	2002
ΡΙΚΕ	20-12	B. GROOMBRIDGE	1970
ROACH	2-0	D. SCRASE	1970
RUDD	3-8	B. GROOMBRIDGE	1967
CARP	21-12	M. GOUGH	2002
СНИВ	4-1	D. СООК	1970
BREAM	5-0	S. HARDING	1992
PERCH	3-4	A. DAMPER	1966
EEL	2-9	L. STRANGER	1974
CRUCIAN	2-1	F. STILLWELL	1991
GRAYLING	1-6	A. DANN	2001
<u>SPECIES</u>	LB/OZ	JUNIORS	<u>YEAR</u>
TROUT	2-91/2	S. WHITHEAD	1975
TENCH	5-0	R. CHRISTOPHER	1988
ΡΙΚΕ	20-11	J. BROWN	1984
RUDD	0-14	K. HALBARD	1980
СНИВ	2-8	A. TWAITES	1980
BREAM	4-1	P.SEYMOUR	1974
PERCH	1-14	M. STEVENS	1981
CARP	22-8	J. COLEMAN	1993

CLUB RECORDS

The following trophies are available to be won by DAAC members each year: TROUT CUP—CARP CUP—BREAM CUP— ROACH CUP—RUDD CUP—TENCH CUP—CLUBMAN CUP—PIKE TANKARD—SPECIMEN CUP (for species not specified above) -JUNIORS UNDER 11 SPECIMEN CUP—JUNIORS OVER 11 SPECI-MEN CUP. In addition there will be a shield presented to the Junior catching the best specimen of species to be specified annually.

# DORSET ARMS ANGLING CLUB

Website: www.dorsetarmsangling.co.uk Email: info@dorsetarmsangling..co.uk



### RULEBOOK 2014-2015

**CHAIRMAN** HON SECRETARY MEMBERSHIP Mr G Tasker Mr K Grose SECRETARY 46 Balls Green Farthings Mr S Hickmott Withyham **Rochester Way** 5 Meadow Road **East Sussex** Crowborough Tonbridge **TN7 4BU** East Sussex Kent **TN6 2DR TN9 2SX** Tel No: Tel No: 01892 652631 07853110953

MEMBERSHIP NUMBER:			
Name:			
Address:			